, X-3127
TREASURY DEPARTMENT :
WASHINGTON

. : ‘ ) ) May 11, 1921.

The Governor,
Federal Reserve Board.

. Sir:

By direction of the Secretary, you are advised that the Department
has referred to the Auditor for the Treasury Department for settlement
' the account of the Bureau of Engraving and Printing for preparing Federal
Reserve notes during the period April 1 to April 30, 1921, amounting to
$427,789.90, as follows:-

Federal Reserve Notes, 1914.

‘ $5 $10 $20 $50  $100 Total

Boston ...... 307,000 283,000 132,000 6,000 10,000 738,000

New York .... 1,300,000 1,118,000 213,000 24,000 5,000 2,660,000

‘ Phijadelphia. 52,000 52,000 --—- 22,000 8,000 134,000
" Cleveland ... 167,000 106,000 75,000 14,000 — 362,000
Richmond .... 249,000 64,000 107,000 31,000 14,000 465,000
Atlanta ..... 194,000 275,000 127,000 -— -—— 596,000
Chicago ..... 673,000 775,000 108,000 26,000 8,000 1,590,000

St. Louis ... 334,000 83,000 118,000 10,000  ~—= 545,000
Minneapolis.. 274,000 70,000 14,000  --- 3,000 361,000
Kansas City.. 400,000 149,000 31,000 6,000 4,000 590,000
Dallas ...... 195,000 116,000 4,000  -——- — 315,000

San Francisco 35,000 20,000 35,000 — —b 90,000

’ 4,180,000 3,111,000 964,000 139,000 52,000 8,446,000

8,446,000 sheets at $50.65 .......... $427,789.90

The charges against the several Federal Heserve Banks are as follows:

_ Compen- Plate Inc.Com-
Sheets sation. Printing Materials pensation Tetal
Boston ...... 738,000 12,398.40 11,586.60 10,044.18 3,350.52 37,379.70
New York .... 2,660,000 44,688.00 41,762.00 36,202.60 12,076.40 134,729.00
Philadelphia. 134,000 2,251.20 2,103.80 1,823.74  608.36 6,787.10 .
Cleveland ... 362,000 6,081.60 5,683.40 4,926.82 1,643.48 18,335,530
Richmond .... 465,000 7,812.00 7°7,%00.50 6,328.65 2,111.10 23,552.25
Atlanta ..... 596,000 10,012.80 9,357.20 8,111.56 =2,705.84 %0,187.40
. Chicago ..... 1,590,000 26,712.00 24,963.00 21,639.90 7,218.60 80,533.50
St. Louis ... 545,000 9,156.00 8,556,50 7,417.45 2,474.30 27,604.25
Minneapolis.. 361,000 6,064.80 b5,667.70 4,913.21 1,638.94 18,284.65
Kansas City.. 590,000 _ 9,912.00 9,263.00 8,029.90 2,678.60 29,883.50
Dallas ...... 315,000 6,292.00 4,945.5%0 4,287.15 1,430.10 15,954.75
San Francisco ___ 90,000 _1,512.00 _1,413.00 _1,224,90 _ -408.60 _ 4,558.50
8,446,000 141,892.80 132,602,20 114,950.06 38,344.84 427,789.90

The Bureau appropriations will be reimbursed in the
the indefinite appropriation "Preparation and lssue of Federal Reserve Notes,
Reimbursable", and it is requested that your Board cause such indefinite

above amount from

appropriation to be reimbursed in like amount.

Respectfully, .
S. P. Gilbert, Jr.

Digitized for FRASER Assistant Secretary of the Treasury.

http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis
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May 11, 1921.

The Governor,
Federal Reserve Board.

Sir:

By direction of the Secretary, you are advised that the Department

has referred to the Auditor for the Treasury Department for settlement

the

account of the Bureau of Engraving and Printing for preparing Federal Re-

serve notes during the period April 1 to 4pril 30, 1921, amounting to
$227.93, as follows:-

EbderalvReserve Notes, 1918;

$500 $1000 $5000 $10000 Total
New York .... —=—- 200 —— — + 200
Richmond ....  —=—m 700 —— e 700
Atlanta ..... 1,500 ——ee —— ——— 1,500
Chicag?d «....  =—=—m —— 100 — 100
St, Louis ... 500. 200 100 100 900
* Minneapolis., ———- 100 —— —— , 100
San Francisco 500 400 e — 900
2,500 1,700 200 100 4,500

4,500 sheets at $50.65 .......... $227.93

The charges against thg several Federal Reserve Banks are as follows:

Sheets  Cémpen- Plate Ing .Com-

sation. Printing Materials pensation Total

~ New York ..... 300 $ 5.04 $ 4.7 ¢ 4.08 $ 1.37 $15.20
" Richmond ..... 700 11.76 10.99 9.53 3.17 35.45
Atlanta ...... 1,500  25.20 23.55 20.42 6.81 76.98
Chicago ss.... 100 1.68 1.57 1,36 <45 5.06
St. Louis ..... 900  15.12 14.13 12.25 4.09 '45,59
Minneapolis .. 100 1.68 1.57 1.36 45 5.06
San Francisco. 900 15.12 _14.13 12.25 4.09 45.59

' 4,500 $75.60 $70.65 $61.25 $20.43  §227.

93

* The Bureau appropriations will be reimbursed in the above smount from

the indefinite appropriatiocn "Preparation and issue of Federal Heserve

Notes, Reimbursable", and it is requested that your Board cause such in-

definite appropriation to be reimbursed in like amount.
Respectfully,

3 ‘ S. P. Gilbert,dr.

Assistant Secretary of the Treasury.

Digitized foy FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





